Revised
CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 4.d, 5.a, 5.c
Board of Education Special Meeting — Tuesday, May 16, 2017 at 8:30 p.m.
Kaufman Center, 1 Valley View Drive, Cortland NY

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

CONSENT ITEMS:
a. Minutes of May 9, 2017 Regular Meeting

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Financial Reports: Treasurer’s Report, Trial Balance, Revenues, Intrafund Transfers, Appropriations,
Warrant, Claims Monthly Report — March 2017

b. Approval of Creation of a Position

c. Approval of Change in Sport Level for Gils Tennis — JV to Modified

d. Approval of Combined Cortland Groton Marching Band for Spring 2016

PERSONNEL ACTION:

a. Approval of Personnel Resignations and Leaves

b. Approval of Non-Instructional Personnel Appointments

c. Approval of Administrative and Instructional Personnel Appointments

LEADERSHIP REPORTS:

a. Business Administrator

b. Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Services
c. Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction
d. Superintendent

BOARD MEMBER ACTIVITIES
NEXT MEETING AGENDA REVIEW
EXECUTIVE SESSION

CANVASSING OF VOTES
ADJOURNMENT



A

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education Meeting — Tuesday, May 9, 2017 at 6:30 p.m.
Cortland Junior Senior High School, 8 Valley View Drive, Cortland NY

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Education was held on Tuesday, May 9, 2017 at the Kaufman Center,
1Valley View Drive, Cortland, New York.

Present: Ms. Melissa Davis-Howard, Ms. Janet Griffin, Ms. Christine Gregory, Mr. David Lemon, Ms.
Judith Murphy and Ms. Alane Van Donsel

Also Present: Mr. Michael Hoose, Superintendent; Ms. Judi Riley, Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and
Personnel Services; Ms. Kimberly Vile, Business Administrator; School and Community Members and Ms.
Alicia Zupancic, Clerk

Absent: Mr. Peter Rogoff

CALL TO ORDER and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
Ms. Davis-Howard called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING

School Board President, Ms. Melissa Davis-Howard, introduced members of the Board of Education and
Administrative Cabinet, then turned the hearing over to Superintendent Mr. Michael Hoose and Ms. Kimberly
Vile.

Mr. Hoose welcomed the audience and thanked the administrative team for their hard work and dedication
throughout the budget process. He then turned the meeting over to Ms. Kimberly Vile, Director of Business
Services.

Ms. Vile provided a PowerPoint presentation detailing the proposed 2017-18 Budget. She reviewed the
budget process and the fiscal challenges. She discussed planning with the future in mind and explained what
the zero tax levy increase means to each tax payer. She discussed the tax rate and why we stay within the tax
cap. She discussed STAR savings. She displayed a chart showing how we spend our money: Instruction 54%,
Benefits 26%, Operations 6%, Debt Service 9%, Transportation 2%, and District Support 3%.

The proposed 2017-18 school budget is in the amount of $49,576,887. This is a % budget increase and a 0%
tax levy increase from the 2016-17 budget. Budget increases are offset by budget decreases. The budget will
be funded through state aid ($28,706,663), property taxes ($17,006,932), miscellaneous sources ($1,510,150)
and the District will be using $2,353,142 in reserves to make up the gap in revenues.

Ms. Vile reviewed the following cost containment measures: retirement rate decrease, energy costs, and
retirements.

Ms. Vile summarized by reminding the audience that the annual election and budget vote is Tuesday, May 16,
2017, 12:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. There will be three propositions on the ballot: Proposition 1 — approval of
proposed budget, Proposition 2 — approval of the purchase of 4 large buses and1 large bus with a wheelchair
lift, Proposition 3 - Cortland Free Library tax increase. She noted that the School District serves only as a
vehicle to collect the Library tax levy; the Cortland Free Library sets its own budget. The District has two
incumbents, Janet Griffin and David Lemon, each running unopposed for the School Board.

The 2017-18 proposed budget and tonight’s PowerPoint presentation are posted on the District’s website.
The budget booklet/notice has been mailed to the voting public.

COMMUNICATIONS and RECOGNITION:
a. Kudos Korner
1) 2017 Cortland Rotary Teachers of the Year

The Board recognized Karen Matteson and Pam West for being nominated and recognized as 2017 Cortland
Rotary Teachers of the Year.

b. Audience Participation — (speakers are asked to state their name and address and limit their comments to
two minutes).



Board of Education Meeting — May 9, 2017 Page 2

Mr. Brian Barnes and Ms. Robin Nauseef Cataldo both spoke their concerns of the impact of losing a .5 music
teacher may have on students.

C.

Board Committee Reports:
1.) BOE Policy Committee — Report on April 27, 2017 meeting
1.) Ms. Griffin reported that the policy committee has received some policies back from the school
attorney and the committee is going through them.

2.) BOE Facilities Committee — Report on April 27, 2017 meeting
1.) Ms. Vile reported that the committee discussed security cameras in more detail. There is some
money left in the Energy Contract for more work to be done. One of the priorities for the
upcoming capital project is the Junior Senior High School auditorium.

Reminders

1.) May 16, 2017 — Budget Vote and School Board Election 12:00 noon-9:00 PM

2.) Do any Board members plan to attend the CNY School Boards Association Annual Meeting on
Wednesday, May 31, 2017?

4. PRESENTATIONS:

a.

What’s Happening at Smith School
Ms. Wanish introduced Ms. Gallagher who with the help of students shared some things that are
happening at Smith School.

b. District Librarians

The elementary school librarians along with students shared stuff they are doing in the makerspaces
and fab labs.

S. CONSENT ITEMS:

a.

Minutes of April 24, 2017 Regular Meeting

b. CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2016-2017

610354459, 607000492, 607002216, 607001660, 607001679, 607002145, 607002201, 610380835,
607001365, 607002380, 607000856, 607000595, 607000147, 607001130, 607002093, 607002756,
607000091, 607002429, 607002151, 607001738, 607002646, 610373987, 607002699, 610342339,
610366730, 607001780, 607001881, 610309695, 610343164, 607002180, 610373833, 607002784,
607002099, 607001086, 607000196, 610350592,
CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2017-2018
607002502, 607002503, 607000492, 607002216, 607001660, 610342472, 610340630, 610365380,
610341869, 607001365, 607000856, 607000595, 607000147, 607000848, 607001130, 607002093,
607002756, 610328939, 607002429, 607002151, 607001738, 607002646, 607002264, 610383965,
607002699, 610342339, 610308249, 610366730, 607000179, 610366226, 607002666, 610394618,
607002394, 607001681, 610309695, 610353282, 610298182, 610364527, 607000196, 607000260,
SUGGESTED RESOLUTION: RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools, to approve the Consent Items as presented.

Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Murphy. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

6. OLD BUSINESS: There was no old business.

7. NEW BUSINESS:

a.

Approval of the Section 1II Combined Cortland-Homer Varsity Boys Ice Hockey Team for 2017-18
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, to approve the continuation of the
Section IIT Combined Cortland-Homer Varsity Ice Hockey team for 2017-18 Winter Season as

presented.
Moved by Mr. Lemon, seconded by Ms. Gregory. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No —- 0. Motion Carried.



Board of Education Meeting — May 9, 2017 Page 3

b. Approval to Separate the Cortland Junior Senior High School into Cortland Senior High School and
Cortland Junior High School.
RESOLVED, that the Cortland Enlarged City School District is desirous to change the current 7-12
grade configuration at the Junior Senior High School to a separate 7-8 grade and 9-12 grade
configuration.
Now, therefore, be it resolved by the Board of Education of the Cortland Enlarged City School
District as follows:

A. The Superintendent is directed to take all steps necessary to submit an application to the New York
State Education Department to modify the registrations of the district’s current Junior Senior High
School building to begin the reorganization of the various grades in the district.

B. That 7 & 8" grades be registered to Cortland Junior High School for the 2017-2018 school year and
9™ through 12™ grades be registered to Cortland Senior High School for the 2017-2018 school year.

C. Thus, giving Cortland Junior High School a7™ & 8" grade configuration and Cortland Senior High
School a 9" through 12" grade configuration for the 2017-2018 school year.

Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Mr, Lemon. Discussion: None
Final Vote: Yes - 6, No - 0. Motion Carried.

¢. Approval of Proposed Settlement in the Matter of the Application of 28 Kellogg Road, LLC (Crown
Center for Nursing) v. Assessor of the City of Cortland, the City of Cortland, et al Cortland County, New
York.
Upon the recommendation of the School District’s attorneys and having had an opportunity to
consider the proposed settlement in the Matter of the Application of 28 Kellogg Road, LLC
(Crown Center for Nursing), v. Assessor of the City of Cortland, the City of Cortland, et al
Cortland County, New York, Respondents, Index Nos. 2012-497, 2013-485, 2014-502, 2015-631,
and E2016/630;
Resolved that the above settlement is approved and that the President of the Board of Education,
the Superintendent of Schools and the School District’s attorneys are each separately authorized
to sign any documents necessary to complete the settlement.
Moved by Ms. Murphy, seconded by Mr., Lemon. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes - 6, No - 0. Motion Carried.

d. Approval of Extra Classroom Activity Fund Quarterly Report
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the Extra
Classroom Activity Fund Quarterly Report as presented.
Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Mr. Lemon. Discussion: None
Final Vote: Yes - 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

8. PERSONNEL ACTION:
a. Approval of Personnel Resignations and Leaves
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
Resignations and Leaves as presented on the revised Resignations and Leaves Schedule 11.92,
Moved by Mr. Lemon, seconded by Ms. Van Donsel. Discussion: Retirement of Ms. Passeri
with regret

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

b. Approval of Non-Instructional Personnel Appointments
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
appointments for Non-Instructional Personnel as presented on Schedules of Appointment 1212and
1213.
Moved by Mr. Lemon, seconded by Ms. Griffin. Discussion: None
Final Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.



10.
11.

12,

13.

Board of Education Meeting — May 9, 2017 Page 4

c. Approval of Administrative and Instructional Personnel Appointments
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
appointments for Administrative and Instructional Personnel as presented on Schedules of
Appointment 2457 and 2458,
Moved by Ms. Murphy, seconded by Mr, Lemon. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

d. Approval of Tenure Recommendations
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the Tenure
appointments as presented on Schedule of Appointment 2459,
Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Murphy. Discussion: None
Final Vote: Yes— 6, No — (0. Motion Carried.

LEADERSHIP REPORTS:
a. Director of Business Services
1.)  Ms. Vile reported that there is an Audit Committee meeting scheduled May 25, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.
b. Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Services
1) Ms. Riley brought attention to the Meet the Candidates for Special Education on May 11, 2107 at
5:45 p.m. in the JSHS Library Media Center
c. Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction
1.) Mr. Craig thanked the librarians and students for their presentations tonight.
d. Superintendent

1) Mr. Hoose asked the audience to vote and to ask their friends, family, and neighbors to vote.

BOARD MEMBER ACTIVITIES - None
NEXT MEETING AGENDA REVIEW - None

EXECUTIVE SESSION

In accordance with Public Officer’s Law Section 96, Subdivision 1, I would like to call for an Executive
Session at 7:56 p.m. to Discuss the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular
person,

Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms, Van Donsel. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes— 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

The Executive Session adjourned at 8:34 PM.
Moved by Ms, Griffin, seconded by Ms. Gregory. Discussion: None
Final Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

The Board went back into public meeting as was announced prior to Executive Session to vote on
the following resolution.

Since we determined probable cause in relation to the charges against a tenured employee, we can
now determine whether the tenured employee should be suspended under the provisions of
Education Law § 3020-a
RESOLVED, that the person against whom the Board has found probable cause under the
provisions of Education Law § 3020-a be suspended pending a hearing and a final determination
thereof in accordance with Education Law § 3020-a.

Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Gregory. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

ADJOURNMENT

As there was no further business to discuss, Ms. Davis-Howard asked for a motion to adjourn the
meeting at 8:39 p.m.

Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Ms. Griffin. Discussion: None
Final Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.



Spuny diYsIE[oyos (| 10} JUNCOdE SbulAeS| 62082t JLL MON spund a1gnd|
:pund jsnij sjqepuadxy
SjuswAed jjeusq eakojdwa pue [joiAed Bulpnjoul ‘pund Aouaby ey wouy sjuswAed ||e Jof pesn| Z£8'85S $| eseynueblopdr BunoayD [BI0JBWIWIOD
JUNGDO. SIY] WOJ] UBTIUM 8Je S»08U0 ON .sisodep Useo pajejel Aouaby 1o} pasn| 62062 $ oLl Bunjoeyd spun4 oIqnd
:pung / Kouaby|
991AI9S Jqap pue sainypuadxa [ended Jo pasn aq o} spasdasd puog/Nyd Joj Junodae o) pasn| 108'2eL'S aseynUebIodl| VAW [EoUBWLo) spung 2lignd|
JUNODJY punJ 9ojAIaS 193]
s|liq 108lo1d [eyded buiked Joj pesn| 00Z'8 aseyoueblopdr m:_xomco jeiosawwo) |
:Junod3y pung jeyde)d
SjuBIS) - pund Py [elads ay) wouy sjuawAed |je Jof pasn| 81.0°'20¢ 8SeUDUEBIONI]  1SeJelu| /m Bupoayn {eouswwod|
JUN029Y puny piy |edads
pun4 youn [00yos 8y) woyy sjuswAed jie Joj pesn| GES'eLE $ | @SeyDUEBIONJr| 1Seieiuj /m Bupoay) [ESLBWLIOD
JUNODOE SIY) WOy USRLIM SJE SHIBYD OU :pund youn jooyos jo sidiesal Ajiep jje 1o} pasn| ZLE'vi9 % oLt Bujosy) spun4 oliqnd
:S)UN0IIY pund ysun [oo0YydS
anasay Jleday | 88699, $ OLL DN SBAS Jadng
anIBsay uojjesuadwo) SISXIOM| €45'y.E $ 1L PINW SBAS Jedng
antasay Ajliqer| 651°0€ $ JLL PINW SBAS Jadng
anasay (elded| v18'e8e'e $ OLL PIAIN SDAS Jadng
9AI9SaY Jijouag adA0|CWT PenIddyY| G61°996 $ Ll PININ SBAg 1edng
anesey uesoled xeL| Zes'2io'L $ JLL DININ SBAS Jadng
eAlasay eoueinsuj| 9y0'ehe ¢ 11 PININ SBAS Jadng
aniesey yuewhoidwaun| evyZve $ OLL PINN SBAS Jadng
8AIBSaY Jueweunay| £E5'9EE’L $ oLl PIWIN SPAS 18dng
suonRoa|joo xe} Aadold Joj pasn| 282'0rL'e $ OLL bupoay) Jadng
pund NO % pund |eseuag) ey} woJ sjuswhed jie 10} pesn| €904 ¢ | eseynuebiondr Bunoay) [BI0JewWiLo)
JUNOJDE SIY) WOy UB)UM BJe SHI8YD ON :slisodap Ysed pajejas pund |eiauas) 104 pasn) LE6'¥9 $ Lt Bunipey) spund oqnd
:SJUN0JJY pun |eJeuan)|
JUNOODE S} WOJj USHUM BJB SHOBLD ON ‘JUNCIOE Jisodap JEUURDS %0ayo ao1jo 1sial 681'G82 ¢ | aseyouebiopdr Bunjoayn
SAN Woij spund| 860°8/8'G $ | _eseypuebiondr sbuines
"MOJ6q PBJOu SJUNOJOE BA)ORdSaI BU} 0} SpUN; SIBJSUB) JOLISIP Y “JOLISIP B8y} ou) BuIwod spuny SAN I[e 40} 8p09 Juncdoe 8uo salinbes SAN
NOILdINOS3a JONVIVE 008 YNV 3dAl anNnd
1INNODJJVY INNOJJV
LLOZ/0E/Y JO se
LHOdId INJINLSIANI



182°941°} pun4 asjAies 1qaq

(269'220°2)  %¥ anoqe (LI1D143a)SNTHUNS
§.0'¢86°t  (196png 1/910Z %¥) AONVIVE ANNL XYIN

(919°6¢) asuejeg pung paubisseun

669'866‘9  @Jue|eg pund PaJIISIY-SIAIOSOY (ssan)

056089 sJjeday 10} aAISY

00£'v82'C anesay [eyde)

089°LYL sjyauag aakojdw3 10§ aasasay

006'ZL0°L {RIORI) XB ) 10} FAIISIY

9.0'cve @2uUBINSU| 10} BAIBSAY

09L0e A11ger Joj aalesay

008‘oee’} SuUOPNQLIUCY JUBWAIRDY JOj SAIASOY

895°ZiLE juswiAo|dwaul) 105 9AI3SSY

§Z2'95¢ *dwon SIONIOM 104 BAIBS3Y

S9JUBRIqUINOUT 103 aAIRS3Y :(SSTT)

000°00S asuejeg pung pajepdoiddy :(ss3)
£v0'6SY'L 2102 ‘0 INNP ‘IONVIVE ANNS

90e'6yy LY SIONVHENNING SN1d SASNIAAXA TVNLIV :SST1

95e°LLZ'SY JINNIAIY A3123roNd :aav

£66'9€9°6 9L0Z ‘L ATNC ‘JONVIVE aNNd

LLI0ElY 40 SV

asuefeg puny

£102 N3 HV3IA LV SISATYNY IONVIVE ANNJ

206'8S1'2 80Z°809°6Y pze'se 90e'6vv'Ly 188956V IVLIOL
S2Y'v6 98.°€82 98.'gcl 19E'681 000'SHL 0066Y  SHIISNVHL ANNAHILNI
- 9v9'608°c 9y9'608'c  9¥9'6089'C 006V 301AM3a 1933
886'vLY 122'199°21 (160'cb9) yeL'ObT'ZL  ZIB'POEEL 0006V SLI43N39 33A01dN3T
09V 000‘s 000's ove 0908Y S3ALLIAILOY DIAID
199 £9.'¢c (009'y) coL'e £9g's L85GV $3008 SNVYL
8v6'LS z18'o2t 0zL #98'89 z60'02Z1 0esSY 3OVHVYO
g B ¥60'vEL'L (259°15) Ly.'266 ovL's8lLL oLssy NOLLY.LYOdSNVHL
VL6 A 7ATA] (ose'9g) 0za'szs 265'299 ssgey OILSYIOHDSHILNI
L£8'82 808'212 ooL't 116'€81 80L°t1Z osgzy HYINIHHND-0D
18S°LL £8Y'S0¥ (000's2) 926'€6¢ £8¥°0EY T4 TA HINHOM VID0S
951 '6¥ leL'Lze 185'8/2 181'12¢ ozgzy IVOIDOTOHIAS
192'LL 815'€62 ose’l 152'9¢e2 891°26¢ siezy OILSONSVIQM.LIVIH
208'cZ zLzoy (0s'v1) 0.c'8.¢ zz6'oLy oLgev IONVAIND
06c'0z €8L'921L 202'6 ¥62'S0L 116'9L1L c08Zv JONVANILLY
90zZ'sL Z50'8es5°L L1812 ov8'2zob'L  SLLOLY'L 0£92V LSNI "LSSV ¥31NdNOD
yi2'6l 96S'CEL 118'28 z8E'VLL GzL'08 0z9zv AL
Zve'st 088'€LL 828'LSI 8£9'869 250°295 o0L9zv AdVH817 T00HOS
oeg'ol 950°'SEL (yog'gLL) 991'8L ocL'ese oeezy TO0HDS H3IWWNS
196'y 000's.8 (000'sS) £€£0'0.8 000'0£6 0822V NOILYDONAZ 220
866'vE 005°LS 00s‘LS 20591 - ggzey AdVHIHL TWWOISAHd
698'L €8Z°LLL yL¥'e0L £€8Z'LLI 2522V  AdVH3HL TYNOILYANDD0
Gee'e 118°191 006 910'8S1 128191 Lszev AdVH3HL HO33dS
059'951 Z86°€10'9 (688'612) 2ee'LS8'S  L/B'CET'9 oszzv NOLLYONA3 03dsS
Syi'eee LILHSTL 022z 2eL'202'2L  106'8LS'CL ooigv ONIHOV3L
ezL'L8l 856'220'2 925'08 62Z'L¥8'L  0cb'TLE'L 0002v NOISIAYIdINS
oLv'Le 08v'9Z¥ 080‘s 0,0°S6€ oov'Ley 0061V SW3Ll VID3dS
zep'est 616'619'C £16°089 LEV'IEV'E  900'6£6'2 009LY SOAYS TVHINAD
960'6F vzl Ll (c0z's) 920'86 62¢'961 00bLY TANNOSYHId
aLe'sy 9ez'eSy (626'001L) 02¢e'60¥ S91'09S 00ELY ‘Wav ‘sna
09g'L2 96£'0v2 G619 820'612 £0Z've2 00ZLY Wav IN3D
SL0'8l 0£L'6y 9Z1'0L SLLLE y09'6€ _ 000LY a3 40 'ag
+Y3aNN  Z19LaNacrav 1910z 3lvagol L9l L394ang mzo:.SEOmn_nE_
(@3a330x%3) LLSNCAY  ¥V3IA ]
9.1'009'st - £19'CBY'9Y  188°0.6'6Y IVLOL
000005 000’005 000'006 JONVYIVE ANNd ddV
LIEVIZ'L  LLL'9/6'E S3AHISIY
08L'LLL 8/1'00L'St - 9G£'L/2'Sy  9/1°'00L'GY IVIOL
00 o 002 008V  SHIJISNVHL ANNJHILNI
(28¥'28) 0oo‘szL S €16'29 000'sZL 009pv QivoIigan
(s2o'0s) 902'606'92 - 181'6S8'0Z 902'606'0Z 000€V div S3008/AIv J1VLS
G68'cET £00'665 - 869°2€8 £00'665 oozzv SNOINVTIIOSIN
cll'9el 00s‘9 - SlZ'ebL 00s‘9 0092V Asanoaay eauesnsul JOUd 40 FTVS
999'/ 0SL'vs - aL¥'29 0SL'vS oo¥ey SINIH/LSIHTLNI
(Lvb2L) S8.'gS1 - ¥ve'og G8.2'8G1 00ELY SOAS HOd IOUVHD
(v08'22) 2E6'0¥2° 21 - 820'6L2'LL  2€6'0¥2'.LL 000LY SIAXVL
(q3aNn) 9L ang ‘rav 119102 peyaford  ZL/9L 139and ANNIAIY
+0d3a33oxa LWisnrav
LLIOEHY 40 SV



Ml abed NV £€:80 L102/2L/S0
85'8p0°6V1°L Ty Lz8'186°LE 00°98°001°sY 00°00L 00'921°00}°SY s[ejoy puess

85°8Y0°6¥1°L Y LT8'156'LC 00°9.8°001°SY 00°002 00°9.1°00L°SY Sjejol y

000 00°00L 00002 00°00L 000 SHIJISNYHL ANNIHILNI TE05 vV
59'981°/9 SE'ELS LS 00°000°'62Z} 000 00°000°'s2! JONVLSISSY AIvOIaan TO9% ¥V
00°€80'v9- 00°€80't9 000 000 000 aiv 31vIiS ¥3HIO 68V
00°4€2'L1- 00'LET'LL 000 000 000 aiv Advdan €OV
00'v86'Cr- 00°202°L6 00'€2Z'8y 00’0 00'ezz'ey QIv IUYMAQUVYH/IYVYMILL0S 20EV
00'£58'65 00009'0S1 00°€SY'0LE 000 00°€sv'0LZ SHNO0L1X3L 092e v
00°eee’ L9 00'€€e’ L9 000 000 000 L2L/99/L% H31dVHO AIv NOILINL POIEY
G/'8¥8'6€5'L GC'166'L25 00°008°£90°C 000 00°008°£90'¢ aiv $3009 EOIEY
0L°021'€00'}- 01L°0LL'€00°'L 000 000 000 INVHO LA T720IEY
68°Z€8'v0'c- 68°2€8'¥P0'C 000 000 000 alv A¥31L107 20IEY
15865 viv'e- lgevp'eee'e 00'v8'806 000 00'v8'806 dlv 1800 $s30X3 107T0IE Y
G6'€E6'6EE'CL G0'Z56'€EL’LL 00988°€.9'cC 000 00'988°'€£9'€C VININYOAL JISvE TOIEY
00°000'001 000 00°000°00L 000 00°000'00} SINNIATH ANNSFHILNI 1082V
00°'€00'20t 000 00°€00°204 00’0 00°€00'201 {A4193dS)SINN3AIY GJIdISSYIONN (VA
00°000'9 00000'6 00°000°G} 000 00°000'G} SNOILYNOQ ANV S1419 S02V
65°202'9LL- 65°20Z'9le 00°000'001 000 00°000°00} (A41D93dS) SANNJ3Y ¥IHLO E0LCY
€2ebL'zBe- STEYLPLS 00°000°2€L 000 00'000°2EL $30089 - SHVIA HOd ANN43Y 102V
1£'8p0'98 69°156'€9 00°000'051 000 00000051 GNITY 9NYHA g LUvYd IHVOIdIN 002V
91°69¢- 91'69¢€ 000 000 000 SSO1 4O NOILYSNIdINOD ¥3HLO 0692V
1L'8p9'Cyl- LL8ro'TrL 000 000 000 S3IHIN0IIYH FJONVHNSNI 089¢V
00°€6¢€'9 00°Z0L 00°005°9 000 00°00S'9 IVIHALYIN SSIOXF/dVHIS 40 STTVS 0592V
00°0G6L 000 00°0S. 000 00°05L SNOISSINWOD 05¥e Vv
00622 00'622 00°00S 000 00°00S IYNAIAIGNT LNIFNDINDT 40 TVINIY vivev
00°00%'L- 00°00%'22 00°000'G} 000 00°000'G} $3008 ALYIdOHd v TVLNIY (%24
00°'LSP'LL- 00°L56'vC 00°00S‘EL 00’0 00°00S'c} AVNAIAIONI ALYIJOHd Tv3Y TVINIY (11574
LL'6SL'EL 62°0v8'LL 00°000'6Z 000 00°000°62 SONINYYI ANV LSIFHILN! 10¥C
00'vEY'8L 000 00'vEY'8L 00’0 00'vEY'8L LOIH4LSIA ¥YIHLO SIADINYIS HLTVIH 082C VY
00°00€ 000 00°00¢€ 000 00°00€ $3008 ¥04 A3aINOYUd SADINY3S GEeCY
00°000°08 000 00°000°08 000 00°000°08 SL1OM41SI1a ¥3IHLO 1IN1L TO0HDS Avad [i[4A
8E¥8.LCL- 8e'v8L'CL 000 000 000 INIANLS NON-SNYHL HOd4 STOUVHO 06Vl v
00'626°LL 00'GL0'} 00°000°ct 000 00°000°€L SIVINYIS YO STDHUVYHD ¥IHLO (128
¥8'78'oL- 888l 000002 000 00°000°2 SIN3IAT HIHLO-SNOISSINGY [ 252%4
¥0°099'c- $0°099'G 00'000'c 000 00000'c TvELINSYE-SNOISSINGY 1352
00°08L 00'gzz'e 00000V 000 00°000'v TTvE.L004-NOISSINGY [152%°)
00°150'ct 000 00°1S0'E} 000 00°'1SO'EL SIVNAIAIANI NOLLINL TOOHOS H3IWNNS 0cEl v
ooove'e 0009222 00'000'52 000 00°000'62 TIYNAIAIANI NOILINL TOOHOS Avd DIl v
zszev'st 8 L0S'LL 00°000'06 000 00°000°06 ALl¥3dOHd Tvay SAILTYNId 8 LSIFHILNI 0601V
60'86.°'259'C- 60'86.'259'C 000 000 000 LINIFWNISHNGWITY 43173 XV1L TOOHOS S80IV
£2°266'8L LL°100'LEL 00°000°0G 4 000 00'000°051 SAXVL 40 NI SINIWAVL ¥IHLO 180l v
20°L12'€99'C 86'vLL'EVE VL 00°2€6'900°L1 000 00°2€6'900°L1 SAXVL ALHIJOHd Tv3Y 1001V
anuaAey peusesu(] pPoule] SNUBASY yebpng pasiney sjusunsnipy yebpng uonduasaq UL L

ISIAN

LLOZ/0E/Y OL 910Z/1/L Woid Jodey Snjejs enusasy
STOOHOS ALID A3IDUVINT ANVILIOD



it abed WV GE:80 £LOZ/ZLISO
00°756 00'0 00°940°} 000007 000 000007 SAXVL ALYIdOU TvIH NO ANNSTY 961
6¥°19 000 15°8¢6'c 00°000°y 0070052 00°005°} SWIVD 2 SINIWSane oe6L
26°8S1°21 000 €0'1ZH'061 00°085°202 00°085°Z 00°000°'50Z FONVHNSNI AILVIOTIVNN 0161
17'28'881 88°60£°2Z9 $8°9Z1°608°T 00°616'619°C 00°¢16'089 00°900°6£6° 9l
L6821 89°c89'6€1 60'veL'9zZE 0S5°29Z°6LY 0S°29Z'6LY 00°0 ONISSIOONUd ViVA TVHINID 089¢
20°22s've S0°€.2'06 £6°850'929 00°v58°0¥2 00°cLL'ZEL 00°b¥1°809 INV1d 40 SONVNILNIVIN 1294
ZS0LL'ISE SI'ESE'T6E £g'cee’oss’s 05°261'66£°Z 05°Z£6'89 00°598°0£¢€°Z 1NVid 40 NOILYY3dO 0z9t
80°860°6% 06'902°2Z ST'618°0L €T IvL LL'v0Z'6- 00°62¢'951 141
80°860'6} $0°020°LL +1°900°L9 eTyeL'Le LL'v0Z'6- 00°6Z£°901 TINNOSH3d {113 43
00°000°0¢ 9898104 vL'e18'6 00°000°0S 000 00°000°0S Ivoa (17445
L0°916°cy 66°€52°16 $9'690'81L¢ 19°S€T'eSY ££°626°901- 00°591°095 €l
8L'ZSL'y 00°€82 z8'vsz's 00°062'€L 00°066 00°008°Z} YOLOITI0D XVL (134 8
00'66.°2 S0'v68'vi 86°082'6S €0'v26'92 €0°0vL') 00'vee'sL URINSYINL sZeL
19°5¥8'e 00'5Z0°LE 6£°6Z1'SZ 00°000°09 000 00°000°09 ONILIONY ozer
82'615°2¢ ¥6°155vb Zy'oovy'szz ¥9°LLp'208 9£°659'601- 00'IEL'TMY NOLLVMLSININAY SSANISNG oigL
bL'65€"42 v°610°LY p2'810°821 95°26¢°0¥2 95°'p61°9 00°€0Z‘veT r4 8
12°65€'1T vI'6L0'L Y L2840'8LL 9G°26€0¥2 95°'¥61°9 00°c0z'vee YOLVULSININGY TOOHIS 43IHD ovzi
9€'SL0‘8l l9'zeL's 1°266'sZ irocL'sy wazioL 00°¥09°6E [1]9
05°v61°c 05°S50°c 00°0 00°0S2‘9 000 00°05Z‘9 ONILIIN 1oL SIa 0901
00°00S 86°S5vS 20'v56°L 00°000°c 00°0 00°000'c MUITO LORILSIa ool
98°0ZE'vL ezLe V'eeo'yz Lvostor 24 TAN ] 00°'vse'0e NOLLYDONA3 40 quvog oioL
alqepeay palaquinouz pasuadxy j9bpng ‘lpy sjusunsnipy 396png uonduasaq junoday
_ﬁn_ ISIAN L10z/0¢/ 01 9102/1/L woi4 uonsuny Ag podey Aiewwng smeys uoneudosddy

e ?”

STOOHOJS ALID AIDUVINI ANVTLYOD



ic abeq WV G£:80 210Z/21/50
LY'SeT'0S $9°005SH 88°€99°TVL 0070099 00°051'98- 00°0S5'2ZL ¥3HLO 6806
TxA78 Vid 9Z'91£'628 £2°€56'50¢‘9 00°ZK0'ZIY'L 00°000°0Z}- 00°Z10'ZES L SNI TVLN3Q 2 TYIIQ3N “TVLIdSOH 0906
000 £9°12L'S w8l8've 00°000°0¢ 00°000°0} 00'000°0Z JONVUNSNI INSWAOTdIWINN 0506
£0°¥6Z°1 06°'€25°'S 0L'¥Or'SIZ £0°282'222 16598 Lt~ 00°8$9'692 NOILVSNIdWOD SHINYOM 0t06
SPezL LY 8€°595°69% 91°886°181'L 00°2£9°269°} 00°s2- 00°252'269'% ALRIND3S TVID0S 0£06
189881 00°000°000°Z 18°'v20'12- 00°005'000°2 00°005°662- 000000052 ANIWIIILINY  SHIHOVIL 0206
L1°250'02 000 £8°Z6LcY9 00058299 00°000°00%- 00°058'292 INIWIYILIN ALVLS 0106
00092y 000 00°0v2 00°000'S 00'000‘s 000 o8
007092y 000 00°0v2Z 00°000'S 00°000°s 000 SIILIALLOV JIAID 0908
6+°296'c61 95°y01'1L0Z ¥£20c'c08 6£'699852°} 19°1€S'SS- 00°10Z'V1E‘L SS
00°199 09°0£6 oriLLe 00°£92°¢ 00°009't~ 00°£9¢‘8 $30089 WOY4 NOILV.LHOJSNVIL 18SS
1T°8¥6'LS SS0SE'S1L LELS'eS £T218°0Z1 £20ZL 00°Z60°02} ONIQING 3IOVHVO 0£SS
TTESE YL LYEZL'S8s €5°219°L08 91L'¥60'VEL'L ¥8°159°15- 009¥.'s8L'}L NOILVLYOdSNVYL 10M1SIa 01ss
S8'61Y'8vZ 61°065'825 BLEELLLS') £8'EYLYSET Lieva‘es- 00°286°L1t'Z 82
69°1Z¢'26 v9°'19Z'vS 19°85S VLY 00°Z¥2'929 00°0S¢°9¢- 00265299 THOS O3Y-SOILITHLY TOHOSHILNI 5582
6£°1£8°8Z 0z'9LLZY 1002 131 00°808°Z12 00°002°s 00801112 THOS OFU-AILOV HVINOHUNI-0D 0582
bZT2SS°LE £6098°8€C1 98°¥90'52 00°cs¥'sor 00°000°52- 00°c8t'ocy TOOHOS 93Y-IAYS WHOM TVIDO0S 14:74
819516V S9°'E61'v6 LVI8s'veL 00°2£2'22¢ 000 00282228 TOOHIS DIY-OAUS TYIUOOTOHIASd 0z8z
o' 19Z° L1 ST'SET'T9 62°120°vL) 00°815'cSZ 00°0S¢‘L 00°894°252 TOOHIS HVINOIN-SADIANIS HLTVIH S187
82°208°cZ 18°809'vLL ZeLeor 9eZLL'Z0V Yo'6vLvL- 00°ZZ6'9)¥ TO0HIS ¥VINOIU-IINVAIND 0182
¥9°68¢°0Z IEPL9'L2 TS6LL'Y8 Ly'E81'9Z) L¥'902'6 00°L26'9L} TOOHIS ¥VINOIY-IONVANILLY 5082
sjqejreay paltequinauz pasuadx3 196png ‘fpy sjueunsnipy 186png uondussag junogay

?,D_m.?_/_

L102/0€/¥ OL 9102/1/L woid uonouny Ag podey Alewiing smeys uopendosddy

STTOOHOJS ALID AIDUVINT ANV1LHOD



418 abeg WY 9€-:80 £10C/CL/S0
Suly samso[asip
0062t 000 0000-02-9t¥0lEL V Buinunuos Joy [1q J9A0D 0} Joysuel]  LLOZ/SZIY0 659
00°000°C 00°000'Z ‘sjejo] J9jsuel]
000 000002 0000-00-L9¥'0€9C V¥
ssandwod
00000 000 0000-00-022°0€92 V lleq ¢ jo aseyoind 19A02 O} J9jsuel|  LL0ZIWZIVO 859
00°09 00°09 S|ejo) seysued)]
000 0001 0000-00-S.v'0522 V¥
000t 000 0000-00-0S+¥'0S22 V¥
000 0005 0000-09-S.¥0202 V¥
ped
00°0S 000 0000-09-0S+¥'020C vV 1e saiddns [euoippe 19A02 0} Jajsuesl  /L0ZHZH0 199
00°590°C 00'590°‘ :S|ejo] Jaqsues]
00'690°C 000 0000-00-022'0€92 ¥
3sanbai s,6ie1)
000 005902 0000-0L-08v0LLEZ V¥ ' 12d ABojouyda) Jo aseyaind Joj Jaysuesl  L1LOZ/PLIVO 969
00°009 007009 :sjejo) sojsuedj
000 00°001 0000-06-0S¥0LIC VY
00009 000 0002-05-0020L L2 Y
‘suofeuop
$12)s00q 2isnw pue O L d Aq paIanod
000 0000S 0000-05-067'020C v  Ansed ‘Aueg je ouerd jo aseyoind Joj Jaysuesy  /ZLOZ/ELIVO Ggg9
00°0S 00°0S ‘8|80 Jojsuel]
000 0008 0000-02-0Sv'scel v
0008 000 0000-02-+0V'G2EL V sanp gi-21 VAOSSAN Jon00 oy usjsuel)  LL0Z/LLIVO 59
00°00L°L 00'001°L -8|ejo| Jojsuel]
000 00°00L°1 0000-00-006°0566 V
00°00L°tL 000 0000-00-0S6°1L066 Vv fenjoe o} Jeysues} 8oy UoRoag Isnlpe 0 2102/90/%0 €99
00°000°Z 00°000°C :s|ej0 ) sejsuesy
000002 000 0000-00-0S¥'L29L ¥V
payoepe ‘upie Y
000 00°000°2 0000-00-59+"0Z9} ¥ wouy 3senbal 1ad salddns WRO oy Jaysuell  /102/90/#0 269
sypasn sjqeq uonduasaq ejaq JunoIIY uoneuejdxy soysues] ejeq # 9oUdI940Y

NQISIAN

66°666'666'666$ PUY 00°0$ usam3ag uj LL0Z/0E/Y - L1L0Z/LIy wiod4 AenD tejsuel) Jobpng
STOOHIS ALID AIDUVINI ANVILHOD



HO

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Cor tland 1 Valley View Drive

Cortland, New York 13045

Eniarged City Schoot District

Kaufman Center Judi B. Riley
Phone: 607-758-4100, ext.2221 Assistant Superintendent
Fax: 607-758-4028 for Pupil and Personnel Services

To: Mr. Michael Hoose, Superintendent of Schools
Members of the Board of Education

From: Kimberly A. Vi
Date: May 16, 2017

RE: Creation of Position

I am requesting the Board of Education to create a Building Maintenance Worker position to
repurpose a current employee. This reallocation of staff will optimize work completion and provide
an opportunity for succession planning.



CORTLAND JUNJOR-SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL
Timothy J. Wagoner
Director of Athletics and Physical Education L/“&
8 Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045-3296
Phone: (607) 758-4115
Fax: (607) 758-4116
twagoner(@cortlandschools.org

To: Mike Hoose, Superintendent of Schools /g / /,7
From: Tim Wagoner, Director of Athletics and Physical Education ;

Date: May 8, 2017

RE: Change in Sport Level for Girls Tennis — JV to Modified

I would like to recommend that the Board of Education approve at their next board meeting the
change in level for girls tennis from JV to modified beginning with the 2017 fall season.

The rationale for making the change would be to allow greater participation, including grades 7
and 8, and it would eliminate the need to selectively classify athletes to play at the JV/varsity
levels. The change in levels would not be an added cost to the district.

The SCAC league provides ample schools to compete against so scheduling contests will not be
an issue.

If you should need any further information, please feel free to contact me.
(s Sandra Swierczek

Alicia Zupancic
File



Kaufiman Center

1 Valley View Dr.
Cortland, NY 13045
Phone: 607-758-4100
Fax: 607-758-4128
www. cortlandschools.org

Superintendent
Michael J. Hoose
Board of Education

Melissa Davis-Howard
President

Janet S. Griffin
Vice-President

Christine A. Gregory
David K. Lemon
Judith E. Murphy
Daniel R. Sidebottom

Alane M. Van Donsel

L,

Cortland

Enlarged City School District
“Committed to Excellence”

To:  Board of Education

From: Michael Hoose, Superintendent of Schools

Date: May 16,2017

Re:  Approval of Combined Cortland Groton Marching Band for Spring 2017

It is the recommendation of the Superintendent for the Board of Education to approve
the combining of Cortland and Groton marching bands for spring 2017.



TV LIUC FTCTFNETINETISD LETYTD UIUAHTD NUIDAUG U IUAHJN(FUuUieduapiug SRy

SOU[EL UL UOISIADY .

*3)0U $,10100p 3y} Ul pauljap aq [[im
‘uerdisAyd e Aq paunjuoo ‘Anjiqestp jo pouad ayy

(patedionuy)

<
k&j

L1-910T Tea X [00Yydg
JAVLS TYNOILOMYLSNI-NON ANV TYNOLLONILSNI ‘SYOLVILSINIANQY

STIAVITANYV SNOLLVNOISTH 40 ATNATHDS

(pas1ady) £6°11

‘pred 3q 03 s aaea] siys Jo wed 3] — aaeer] [EIUATRd | L10T/12/60 — L10Z/10/60 102/10/60 uoneanpg [eroads O Koeis
"210U §,10190p Ay} Ut pauyap aq [[im
‘uerdisAyd e Aq paurnjuoo ‘Aijiqesip jo pouad ap (paredionuy)
‘pied 3q 01 s 3Ae9] SIY) JO ed J] ~ aaea [eluared | 810Z/S1/20 - L10Z/SO/01 8002/10/60 a3engue] puooag e se ysijSug ZApUAUAN UaIely
INTNWINIOddV
NOSVII SALVA FAVIT TVNIORIO NOLLISOd JONIASHV 40 FAVI]
TINNOSHEd TVNOLLOQYLSNI-NON/TVNOILDNA.LSNI
UONDUSISIY £102/90/90 9102/10/20 1s10122dgs 140ddng 1y poosmtapup) ayng
‘uonisod 1330 dduBUAUIRIN Sulp{ing 3y} 1dadoe 0 L102/91/50 $002/80/€0 uetpoisny ueAy Yy
aLva INTWINIOddY
NOSVId HALLDAAAA TVNIORIO NOLLISOd NOLLVNDISTI
“TANNOSYAd TVNOLLDNYLSNI-NON
arvda INININIOddV
NOSVHId NOLLVNDISTY TVNIODRIO NOLLISOd NOLLVNDISTd
“TIANNOSYHd TVYNOLLDNULSNI/SYO LVILSININAY
S3ABYY pue suoneu3Isay [PuuosId Jo [eaorddy vV
AIGM 10100
LIOT ‘91 AeN  :a1e(] Sunasy preog

:JoquIny] a[npayos




90p1ddv IN £10Z ‘9L ABiSeInpauds £L-9NSITNAIHIS TYNOILOMMLSNI-NONISINAIHOSeuUcsIedyepod Bleq\'S

"IJEIS JUSLIND JO UOLBI0]|[eal
03 anp uonIsod JBHOA OUBUSUIBIA
ILYI$ Suip[ing mou auy [ [ji 1y Areuoneqoid | L10Z/L1/S0 1oUSI( | 1930A SouruSuIRIy Sutp[ing weky Yy
1LVY ATUNOH AdAL ALVa vIAV
/AMVIVS SYWIH INTWINIOAAY | FALLDALAT | IDIANIS T1iLl g0f YN
MM :10[0D)

L10Z ‘91 A6 :are(] Sunasy preog
PITI  Ieqump S[npayos

LT-9T0T 183 X [00YOS 3Y) 10} SUOHIPUO)) NPIYDS PUE SILIB[BS X1 O],
[oUU0SIdJ [BUOINLSUJ-UON]

J < SINAININIOddV 40 ATAATAHIS
—




SUP B LIUC YL ASWNSIEYDY LY NS I IAIHOS TYNOLLONYLSNN TNQIHIS\PUU0sad\Jap[og ereqy. §

OB Ul SUOISIADY ¢

00°SZp'SHS TVIOL
‘uo1DUS1Sa4
[y S JISOpy 01 anp Loupova Jpuolssafosy
g S2H pv49 uoyponpy [p1oadg /9-[ sauqos1q uonvonpy 4ayaod
sTrsrs 5 dais ayr 11 jpm vary YLy Suapnis | [p12adg (p4ausdy | 0Z0Z/1€/80 £10Z/10/60 | Apuouipqo.y |monuvonpy p1oads bary ‘pubjjof
00°000°SL$ TVLOL
‘uonisod 1sijeroadg
UOIIBDILNUILIOY) 1S AsIeIdadg
pue Aojouyoa . uoREIIUNWIWO.)
[euonOnISUl mou | [BUOISSIJOI/1opea] ABojouyra] pue A3ojouyoa]
3yl 1Y [[m e[aSuy PpUIsIq [ooyos | wonpuysutupy | 170Z/0€/90 L10Z/10/L0 | Areuorreqoid [euononnsuj ejaduy ‘nuolyy
vauy SAN | JALLDAAST |  LddV NOLLVJO1
AUVTVS SSUVINTA J3993d /LAAD TANNAL 40dd ALVa 40 ddAL /INOLLISOd AWVYN
MM :10[0D)
LTOT ‘91 Ae]y  :a1e( BuSOW preog
(pas1ady) 09t HJaquin afnpayog

81-L10C Te2 [00YDS 3y} 10} SUOKIPUOD) S[NPAYIS PUE SILE[ES X1 O]
AIVIS TYNOLLONYLISNI ANV SYOLVILSININAY

SINTWINIOddY 40 ATNAAHDS




